IN THE TITLE 1V DISCIPLINARY MATTER
INVOLVING THE
RT. REV. WILLIAM H. LOVE, RESPONDENT

December 6, 2019

William Strickland, Esq.
208 Angora Way
Summerville, SC 29485

Paul E. Cooney, Esq.
8 Rice Court
Rockyville, MD 20850

Re: 111e Episcopal Church v. Toe Right Rev. William H. Love

Dear Gentlemen:

I hope you both had a restful Thanksgiving. Our calculation has the Mandatory Disclosure due date as
December 23, 2019. Under the canons, we then have 15 days to schedule the scheduling conference. This
means the scheduling conference must be between December 23-January 7. I would appreciate if you would, as
soon as possible, provide us with your availability within that time frame so that we may coordinate that with
the schedule of the Hearing Panel members.

Once we secure a date, [ suggest that seven days prior to the scheduling conference you submit a joint letter with
a proposed scheduling order including: a) a calendar for discovery; b) filing deadlines and hearing dates for
preliminary and dispositive motions and a hearing date. IV. 13.5 (¢). It is within this proposed order that you
are free to suggest proceeding with a dispositive motion prior to discovery. Additionally, should you not agree
on proposed terms, kindly provide any differing positions within the body of the letter and we will then entertain
any differing positions in the scheduling conference.

Very truly yours, SV

W.10 .. R

The Right Rev. W. Nicholas Knisely
Convener




